

## Area 18 Golf Committee Minutes: Jan 29, 2020

Members: Jack Glen, Paul Bender, Bob Kredit, Kerry Newman, Jerry Hott, Joe Adams and Mike Filan, Rich Chandler. Also Present: Richard Provost, Mike Lenz, Jerry Strain and Jor Stackhouse.

Absent: Barry Meiselman, Jay Noris, Lauri Salvie, Ray Walker, Gary Hubbard and Russ Whitcomb

Call to Order: Jack Glenn called the meeting to order at 8:00 am.

2 major items on the list.

#1. City of Manteca is raising the green fee \$1. The golf course will reduce the cart fee by \$1. No fee increase for SIR.

#2. Understanding the tournament setup process.

Paul Bender put together a very nice description of the process. After much discussion the process was broken down into the following positions. There was a lot of discussion about the position that was Handicap Chairman. The position was eliminated and divided into 4 positions. They are listed below.

**Member planning:** taking care of the roster, adding and subtracting members.

**Golf Genius:** Doing the parings and printing cards and entering final scores. Mike Filan.

**Treasure:** Keeping the books, collection of fees, determine payouts and pay course. Paul Bender.

**Web Page caretaker.** Jerry Strain.

Member planning is currently being done by Jerry Strain but Jack Glen is going to offer the position to Barry Meiselman.

Other discussion included:

Who pickes up Cards before tournament? Tournament Chairman is responsible.

Who determines C.T.H. Chairman in charge of the tournament.

Mike Lenz is going to work with the Modesto Bee to get tournament results into the paper.

Joe Stackhouse stated that this will be his last year receiving gifts for the year-end tournament. He asked each of us to also help ask for gifts at golf courses, restaurants or stores like Walmart, Target or Dicks. We thank Joe for all his past and present work.

Meeting adjourned 9:45 am

Submitted by Bob Kredit